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SENIOR INTERAGENCY GROUP (INTELLIGENCE) 7 ;i,\\,
INTERAGENCY GROUP/COUNTERMEASURES (TECHNICAL) . }
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 kg

y.

DCI/ICS 0906-87
28 July 1987

W /7’/5/3/

MEMORANDUM FOR: IG/CM(T) Members

FROM: | |
Executive Secretary

SUBJECT: Final Minutes of Second IG/CM(T) Meeting, 24 June 1987

Attached is the revised page three of the minutes of the second IG/CM(T)

meeting held on 24 June 1987. Please replace the draft page and consider the

minutes final.

Attachment:
a/s

Regraded Unclassified upon removal
of classified attachment
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UNCLASSIFIED

SUBJECT: Final Minutes of IG/CM(T) Meeting, 24 June 1987

CCISCMO/ICS| (28 July 1987) STAT

Distribution of DCI/ICS 0906-87 (w/att as stated):

- Donald Latham, ASD(C3I) (Chairman)

- Tom Quinn, 0SD

- Anthony Gallo, Army

- Cathal L. Flynn, Navy

- Jack Leonard, Navy

- Dennis Brown, Air Force

- John Guenther, Marine Corps

- DIA STAT
-1 | NSA STAT
- Thomas DuHadway, FBI

- Robert Lamb, State

- David Major, NSC

. CIA STAT
- D. Jerry Rubino, Justice

- James P. Crane, Energy

- Michelle M. Moldenhauer, Treasury

- Frances Sclafani, OPM

- DCI

- DDCI

- ER

- D/ICS (via DD/ICS)

- ICS Registry

- IG/CM(T) subject

- 1G/CM(T) chrono
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